



DAVID SOLER CRESPO

JOURNALIST

www.davidsolercrespo.com

www.africamundi.org

david4soler@gmail.com

+34 611 135 034

BIOGRAPHY

I am a Spanish journalist and political science researcher specialised on politics and democracy in Sub-Saharan Africa.

VOLUNTEERING

European Youth Parliament

Alumni | Jan 2012 - currently

Active member of the biggest youth debating organization in Europe.

I've participated in more than thirty events ranging from regional and national all the way up to international conferences, where I held positions such as session President, Chair, Jury, Media Team Member and Delegate.

LANGUAGES

Spanish | Mother language

English | Bilingual - 107/120 TOEFL

German | Basic, Br Goethe-Institut

Catalan | Second language



WORK EXPERIENCE

Navarra Center for International Development

Junior Researcher | Sept. 2017 - currently

At the NCID think tank of the University of Navarra I am in charge of the General Contributions projects on the Sub-Saharan African region. My main aim is research on politics in East and Southern Africa and write analysis for media.

África Mundi newsletter

Founder and editor | Feb. 2019 - currently

Founder and editor of the first weekly newsletter in Spanish which covers African news on politics, economy, culture and others.

Freelance

Freelance | Jan. 2018 - currently

I have written articles and opinion columns in various Spanish media sites such as leading newspaper El País, La Vanguardia, El Confidencial, esglobal and Africaye, as well as in international sites such as Apolitical.

El Orden Mundial

Collaborator | Feb. 2019 - currently

Main writer for Sub-Saharan Africa at this Spanish online media site similar in style to *Foreign Policy* and *The Economist* with more than 2.000 paying subscribers 250.000 followers and readers all over Spain and Latin America

Diario ABC

Intern | June 2016 - Aug. 2016

Intern during the 2016 summer in the International desk at the third biggest Spanish newspaper, Diario ABC. I covered Brexit and the 2016 U.S. presidential campaign.

EDUCATION

University of Navarra

Graduate in Journalism International
Media Program | Sept. 2013 - May 2017

University of Missouri

Junior year at the Journalism School
Aug. 2015 - June 2016

Caxton College

Primary, Secondary and High School |
Sept. 1999 - Junio 2013